28 November 1966

Dear Harold,

Yes; the Nizer thiug is miuse. ILet me clarify the Bostou matter:
I was coutacted by a maun who was arraugiug a program for a church
group of some kiund, who wanted me to take part in a discussion of the
WR. Since it was a Wednesday nmight, I felt that I could uot risk
exhaustiug myself to the poiut where I could unot get to work the uext
moruiug. In fact, T could not be sure that we would not have a wight
meeting of the Geueral Assembly ou that eveniug. So I had to decliue.
Wiheu I was asked to suggest other people whom they might approach, I
suggested first and foremost Harold Weisberg, and Vince Salandria.

After writing you last and meutiosiung Boston, I learued that Viuce
had been invited and had accepted{®) I hope that you will realize that
I am iu wo way imvolved in any "consisteut and successful effort to deny
you publicity, eveu reference." I canuot of course speak Bor amy other
of the critics; but I can tell you that I have never heard any hiut or
rumor of such a thiug.

I wauted to clarify this without delay; and while I don't fiud it
inconceivable that there is a coucerted effort to preclude you, it
Just doesn't seem likely to me, at least, so far as anyoue I kuow.
I've wever seen any indication that you were being siugled out for
auy boycott and it may be that many of the iucidents that affrout you
are merely the result of thoughtlessness and self-centerediess——after
all, it is a full-time job doing one's own work (especially when it
comes on top of a full-time job 9 to 5) and I just dou't see where anyoue
has the time, energy, or desire to plot agaiust a colleague. But perhaps
I am naive...

I hope you have a successful trip to Califoruia. If you do get to
New York, please try to give me some advance notice, and I will try to be
free. 1 have very few free hours these days, but I am sure that is the
same for all of us. With my best,
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